Sheila de la Guerra

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 8:22 AM

To: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: FW: Notice Order Confirmed
Attachments: notice_QWcJSIoWVIAZKMCd3Jki_proof.pdf

For your records. Legal ad notice for 1/7/25 BOS hearing.

David

From: Column Support <support@column.us>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 8:14 AM

To: Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org>
Subject: Notice Order Confirmed

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

T Column

Hi David,

Santa Ynez Valley News just confirmed that they have received your notice order.
Notice Name: Cold Spring Bridge Landmark Nomination

Notice ID: QWcJSIoWVIAZKMCd3Jki

Receipt Confirmed: Dec. 16, 2024

Publication Dates: 12/19/24

You'll receive further updates if the publisher makes any changes to your notice before publication.

Supported by Column




If you'd like to unsubscribe from any emails from Column, you can do so in your user settings.



= Column

INTERIM AD DRAFT

This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run in Santa Ynez Valley News on the dates indicated
below. If changes are needed, please contact us prior to deadline at (805) 688-5522.

Notice ID: QWcJISIoWVIAZKMCd3Jki | Proof Updated: Dec. 16, 2024 at 08:10am PST
Notice Name: Cold Spring Bridge Landmark Nomination

See Proof on Next Page
This is not an invoice. Below is an estimated price, and it is

subject to change. You will receive an invoice with the final

price upon invoice creation by the publisher.
FILER FILING FOR

David Villalobos Santa Ynez Valley News
dvillalo@countyofsb.org

(805) 568-2000

Columns Wide: i Ad Class: Legals

Total Column Inches: 10.5

Number of Lines: 108
12/19/2024: Other 152.28
Subtotal $152.28
Tax $0.00
Processing Fee $20.23
Total $172.51
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SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

In Santa Barbara
County Administration Building
Board Hearing Room, Fourth Floor
105 East Anapamu Street, Santa
Barbara. CA
The hearing begins at 9:00 a.m.

On Tussday. January 7, 2025, the
Board of Supervisors will hold a
{>ublic hearing to consider the San-
a Barbara Historic Landmarks Ad-
visory Commission's October 14,
2024 designation of Cold Spring
Can(}/on Bridge as a County Historic
Landmark pursuant to County Code
Chapter 184A. The Board will consid-
er taking one of the following sets of
actions:

a) Approve the designation by, and
confirm the action of, the Historic
Landmarks Advisory Commission
and the conditions to be imposed,
and adopt a resolution with con-
ditions, designating Cold Spring
Canyon Bridge located on State
Route 154, postmile 22.95-23.13
as a County Historic Landmark, and
determine that the project is exempt
from the provisions of CEOA pursu-
ant to State CEQA Guidelines Sec-
tion 15308,

b) Modify the designation by the His-
tory Landmarks Advisory Commis-
sion by modifying and adopting the
resolution with conditions to be im-
posed, Cold Spring Canyon Bridge
located on State Route 154, post-
mile 22.95-23.18 as a County His-
toric Landmark, and determine that
the project is exempt from the pro-
visions of CEQA pursuant to State
CEQA Guidelines Section 15308; or
¢) Disapprove the designation of the
Historic Landmarks Advisory Com-
mission designating the Cold Spring
Canyon Bridge located at State
Route 154, postmile 22.95-23.18 as
a County Historic Landmark and the
conditions to be imposed, and deter-
mine that the project is exempt from
the provisions of CEQA pursuant
tos ZS_;gte CEQA Guidelines Section
1 .

Cold Spring Canyon Bridge located
on State Route 154, in the Third Su-
pervisorial District and is identified
as postmile 22.95-23.19.

For current methods of public partic-
ipation for the meeting of January 7,

025, please see page two (2) of the
posted Agenda. The posted agenda
will be available on Thursday prior
to the above referenced meeting for
a morg specific time for this item.
However, the order of the agenda
may be rearranged or the item may
be continued.

Please see the posted agenda and
staff reports available on the Thurs-
day prior to the meeting at_htip://
santabarbara.legistar.com/Calen-
dar.aspx under the hearing date or
contact the Clerk of the Board at
{805) 568-2240 for alternative op-
tions.

For additional information, please
contact David Billesbach, Planner,
at: Email: billesbachd@ countyofsb.
org 1Tel: 805-568-3318.

if you challenge this project in court,

you may be limited to raising only
those issues you or someone else
raised at the public hearing de-
scribed in this notice, or in writlen
correspondence to the Board of Su-
pervisors prior to the public hearing.

Attendance and participation by the
public is invited and encouraged.
In compliance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate
in this hearing, please contact the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by
4:00 p.m. on Friday before the Board
meeting at (805) 568-2240.

Pub dates: Dec 19, 2024

Legal #8uds
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Sheila de la Guerra

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 8:25 AM
To: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: RE: Notice Order Confirmed
Attachments: doc04659920241217081522.pdf
Sheila,

See attached associated mailed notice + copy of labels for 1/7 BOS hearing. Notices will go out in today’s mail.

Thank you,
David

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 8:22 AM

To: Sheila de la Guerra <sdelaguerra@countyofsb.org>
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

View Notice

Supported by Column

If you'd like to unsubscribe from any emails from Column, you can do so in your user settings.



SANTA BARBARA CO‘UNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

In Santa Barbara
County Administration Building
Board Hearing Room, Fourth Floor
105 East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, CA
The hearing begins at 9:00 a.m.

On Tuesday, January 7, 2025, the Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to consider the
Santa Barbara Historic Landmarks Advisory Commission’s October 14, 2024 designation of
Cold Spring Canyon Bridge as 2 County Historic Landmark pursuant to County Code Chapter
18A. The Board will consider taking one of the following sets of actions:

a) Approve the designation by, and confirm the action of, the Historic Landmarks Advisory
Commission and the conditions to be imposed, and adopt a resolution with conditions,
designating Cold Spring Canyon Bridge located on State Route 154, postmile 22.95-23.19 as
a County Historic Landmark, and determine that the project is exempt from the provisions of
CEQA pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15308,

b) Modify the designation by the History Landmarks Advisory Commission by modifying and
adopting the resolution with conditions to be imposed, Cold Spring Canyon Bridge located
on State Route 154, postmile 22.95-23.19 as a County Historic Landmark, and determine that
the project is exempt from the provisions of CEQA pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines

Section 15308; or

¢) Disapprove the designation of the Historic Landmarks Advisory Commission designating the
Cold Spring Canyon Bridge located at State Route 154, postmile 22.95-23.19 as a County
Historic Landmark and the conditions to be imposed, and determine that the project is
exempt from the provisions of CEQA pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15270.

Cold Spring Canyon Bridge located on State Route 154, in the Third Supervisorial District and is
identified as postmile 22.95-23.19.

For current methods of public participation for the meeting of January 7, 2025, please see page
two (2) of the posted Agenda. The posted agenda will be available on Thursday prior to the
above referenced meeting for a more specific time for this item. However, the order of the

agenda may be rearranged or the item may be continued.

Please see the posted agenda and staff reports available on the Thursday prior to the meeting at
http://santabarbara. legistar.com/Calendar.aspx under the hearing date or contact the Clerk of the

Board at (805) 568-2240 for alternative options.




For additional information, please contact David Billesbach, Planner, at: Email:
billesbachd@countyofsb.org | Tel: 805-568-3319.

If you challenge this project in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or
someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence to
the Board of Supervisors prior to the public hearing.

Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this hearing,
please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by 4:00 p.m. on Friday before the Board
meeting at (805) 568-2240.
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Krista Kiaha, M.S.

Senior Environmental Scientist
Branch Chief, Central Coast Culturaf
Resources

Caltrans District 5 - 50 Higuera St.
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401



